Date: Tuesday, November 14 2017 10:31 AM
Subject: RE: For review: Press release NERC report on Nat Gas Reliability

From: Michael Tadeo

Marty Durbin < vapi.org >; Sari Fink ; Megan B. Bloomgren
To: ; Eric Wohlschlegel < > Brett Barrus
CC: Todd A. Snitchler < ||| R Ko Kaibel .

Attachments: image001.png

Redacted

From: Marty Durbin

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Sari Fink; Michael Tadeo; Megan B. Bloomgren; Eric Wohlschlegel, Brett Barrus
Cc: Todd A. Snitchler; Kari Kaibel

Subject: RE: For review: Press release NERC report on Nat Gas Reliability

Redacte

Marty

From: Sari Fink
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Michael Tadeo; Marty Durbin; Megan B. Bloomgren; Eric Wohlschlegel; Brett Barrus

Cc: Todd A. Snitchler; Kari Kaibel
Subject: Re: For review: Press release NERC report on Nat Gas Reliability

Redacted

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

Confidential API_00047072



-—--—- Original message -—-----

From: [N <
Date: 11/14/17 9:18 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Marty Durbin >, "Megan B. Bloomgren" <l_, Eric Wohlschlegel
< >
i <o <[ s - <

Cc: "lTodd A. Snitchler’
Subject: FW: For review: Press release NERC report on Nat Gas Reliability

Good Morning,

Just wanted to flag this for you all. Attached is arelease | drafted with Todd on the NERC report that is due outat 11:25 a.m.
that is expected to hit the reliability of natural gas for power generation.

Redacted

Thanks.

Mike Tadeo

From:

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Marty Durbin; Megan B. Bloomgren; Eric Wohlschlegel

Cc: Todd A. Snitchler; Kari Kaibel

Subject: For review: Press release NERC report on Nat Gas Reliability

Good Afternoon Marty,

Tomorrow (Tuesday) at 11:25 a.m. the North American Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) is set to release a report hitting
the reliability of natural gas for power generation.

Attached is a draft release | drafted with Todd’s input.; Redacted

Please let me know if you have any thoughts on this before 11:25 a.m. Tuesday morning.
Thank you.

Mike Tadeo

Spokesman

| Redacted - Privacy !
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